UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA
General Education Council
Agenda for November 5, 2012

TO: Members, General Education Council
FROM: Karla Davis-Salazar, Chairperson
SUBJECT:  Agenda for Meeting on Monday, November 5, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 5012

1. Welcome and Announcements
a. Attendance
2. Approval of Minutes from Oct. 1, 2012 and Oct. 15, 2012
3. Old Business
4. New Business
a. Statewide General Education meetings of October 25, 2012
5. Substantive Change
a. SYO 4430 - Disability and Society
6. Recertifications
a. Under Review
i. AMH 2010 — American History I (CAHU: HHCP, HCD)
ii. SYP 4420 — Consumer Culture (WRIN: IRD, WLS)
iii. THE 3110 — Theatre History I (CPST: CPE, HHCP)
iv. THE 3111 - Theatre History Il (CPST: CPE, HHCP)

V. SYO 4430 - Disability and Society (WRIN: WLS, HCD)
7. New Course Proposals

a. Needs Review Team (New)
I. NUR 4169 - Evidence-based Practice for BA prepared Nurses (WRIN)
b. Under Review (New)
i. HUM 2273 — The Cultures of East and West 1l (CAGC)
ii. MAT 4938 — Research Experience in Mathematics (CPST)
iii. QMB 3150 — Research Methods in Business (CAQR)






